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MEMORANDUM FOR: Zoltan R. Rosztoczy, Chief, Analysis Branch, Division of
Systems Safaty
Thomas . lovak, Chief, Reactor Systems 8ranch, Division of
Systems Safety

FROM: Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management
SUBJECT: BSAR-205 SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT

The subject report is complete except for input from your branch, concerning:
1. ECCS analysis - Reactor Systems 3ranch
2. Intersystem Leakage - Reactor Systems Branch
3. Mnimun flow factor in thermal-hydraulic analyses - Analysis Branch
The most racent schedule change request, dated 02/10/78 and now in

management concurrence rcuting, was based on the above inputs reaching
OPM by 02/24/78. Please give me your new estimates for completion of this

work,
( a by
Olan Parp i
Olan D. Parr, Chief
: Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Managament
cc: L. Phillips
W. Hodges
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